

Haslett Band Boosters – January 13, 2022

General Meeting

Welcome, called to order 1806

Introductions - E Kim -Leighton, S Locke, Y Robles, J Hanna, J Gilbert, S Knapp, M Mullaly, C Emerick, J Jordan, K Dudasik, M DeBruin, D Gott, M Larsen,

Agenda – Changes? New business? Moved - S Locke Second - M DeBruin

Minutes – December 2, 2021 Meeting - any amendments - amend adjournment time to 1858
Moved as amended- S Locke Second - J Hanna

Student Report - no report

Treasurer's Report -

- Balances - total \$60,572 (checking, IMMA, CD)
- Fundraising income - \$9,366
- Mattress fundraiser payment received - \$4,015
- To present 3 year budget trend at next meeting
- Marching band budget discussions to start - S Locke, M Mullaly to meet early February.
- Drafting 2022/2023 budget
- Upcoming fundraisers
 - Culvers night - March, potential for 3rd fundraiser - K Dudasick to follow up
 - S Locke to follow up on potential Noodles night
- Moved - C Emerick, Second - J Gilbert

Directors' Report

- D Gott reported
 - Winter concert successful
 - Mentoring concert earlier this week
 - 8th graders excited
 - S&E - 2/2/22
 - need volunteer help - approximately 8 warm up rooms.
 - Some sections not complete day
 - Catering contacted
 - 37 events from Haslett
 - After school opportunity for students requesting help
 - State S&E will be virtual
 - Tri district concert 2/6/22
 - Pre S&E workshop afterschool on 1/26/22
 - Band Concert 3/3/22
- MAC night? - need to reserve facility and choose a date.
 - M DeBruin to provide contact person and budget
 - D Gott, M Larsen to discuss and follow up
- 6th Grade event - 2/10/22
 - Bring a parent to Band night. Parents sit next to students during rehearsal.
 - HS band students to be present for activity

- Band parent volunteers for Q&A session - 4-6 parents
 - J Hanna, J Gilbert volunteer

HBB Board Actions

Will end the private FB group on March 31st and only maintain the FB page. Current members will be invited to follow the FB page.

Committee Reports & Old Business

- Concert Uniforms - Juli
 - All distributed.
 - Looking for volunteers for next year
- Fundraising
 - Patron Appeal - completed. Received approximately \$850 in donations
 - Paver fundraiser in March - S Locke
 - Van Atta's gift certificates? - M Mullaly to follow up
- S&E - Juli and Kelly
 - Catering set up through school for adjudicators
 - T-Shirt goods to set up booth
 - Meridian winds - M Larsen to follow up
 - Firm up number of volunteers needed
- Jazz Night - Scott
 - Gym reserved. 2/26/22 - 7p-10:30p
 - Williamston, Mason, East Lansing, Okemos, Haslett performing
 - Guest artists to perform with groups
 - Flier to be created.
 - Set up to start Friday evening
 - Tear down after event
 - Potential for dance instructors for between sets - S Locke to follow up
 - Table for snacks/drinks

Upcoming Events & Volunteer Needs

Google form to survey interest in volunteer positions to send out in January. What is open?

- Band Camp Coordinator
- Webmaster -
 - need parent volunteer
 - Recommend sending a message out to whole band family
- Uniforms - marching and concert? Middle school?
 - Need concert uniform volunteers
 - Marching uniform - K Dudasik
- Fundraising - restaurant nights, Van Atta's gift cards, mattress sale, Century Resources "cookie dough," citrus fruit, patron appeal
- Board members

Date	Event Needs
------	-------------

Feb. 5th	S&E
Feb. 10th	6th Grade Parent Night
Feb. 26th	Jazz Night
	Coordinate VanAttas gift card Fundraiser - M Mullaly to follow up

	Coordinate paver fundraiser - S Locke
--	---------------------------------------

New Business

Adjourn - 1908 - Move - C Emerick, Second - S Locke

Next Meeting February 3, 2022 @ 6:00 pm by Zoom